555 City Ave., Suite 1170
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

(215) 751-2864
karl.myers@stevenslee.com

April 10, 2025
By EFile

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Tammy M. Harvey, et al. v. Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc.
No. 24-996

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of respondent, Bayhealth Medical Center, Inc., | write to make a motion under
Rules 15.3 and 30.4 for a 30-day extension of time for respondent to file its brief in response to
the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above matter. The current deadline is April 28, 2025.
Thus, the new deadline, if the extension is granted, would be May 28, 2025.

The reason for this request is that a close family member of the undersigned counsel of
record, who is the lead attorney in charge of preparing the response brief in this case, recently
has been hospitalized and is currently in the intensive care unit with a tenuous health situation.
The undersigned requests additional time so he can attend to this family health matter.

Counsel for petitioners were notified this morning that this request was forthcoming.

Respectfully submitted,

~—— »_,A>

Karl S. Myers

cc: Counsel of Record (By EFile and Email)
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